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Be shepherds of God’s flock that is under your care, watching over them—not because you 
must, but because you are willing, as God wants you to be… eager to serve.’        1 Peter 5:2 
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“First year screener is age appropriate and provided us 

with clear data to inform instruction regarding early counting principals. The Second year screener was 

eye opening, especially the spatial reasoning task.”                                                                    – Kindergarten 

Educator, St. Joan of Arc, Oakville 
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“Thank you so much for facilitating another valuable, productive and fun session in building thinking 
classrooms. Yet again I walk away renewed in my ability to improve my practice and armed with 
resources to help me do so. Thank you for the work you do with passion, knowledge and joy!”  
                                                                                                                                – Grade 7 teacher, St. Matthew 
 
 “I was doing some conferences with some Gr. 7 girls and we were talking about things that they like and 
they said that they have changed their opinions on math this year because of the way their teacher, Mr. 
P., has been teaching them math this year. The girls love math this year and think that it is so fun and 
give all the credit to their teacher. So, I went to tell the teacher this and he said he has been adopting 
what he has learned from the Intermediate math project from last year and into this year. He says it has 
changed his teaching style.” 
                        – conversation between Pathways Itinerant and Grade 7 Students from Our Lady of Fatima 
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“MathUP has provided me with a new lens for math. In terms of professional development within our 
school, this has opened up a whole new conversation. Our understanding as educators has changed.”            

                                                                                                             – HCDSB School Administrator, Oakville 
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 “I love the math in-services! I feel like I've grown so much! It feels great to be able to teach kids new  
strategies and feel their enthusiasm for learning something new, rather than just extending the same old 
math patterns/algorithms year-after-year! Thanks for everything you do!” - Grade 6 Teacher, St. Mark’s 
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Elementary 

Mathematics Update

‘Be shepherds of God’s flock that is under your care, watching over them—not because 
you must, but because you are willing, as God wants you to be… eager to serve.’        

(1 Peter 5:2))
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Number of System Projects for the 2019-20 school year : 6
Number of Professional Learning Sessions facilitated: 17

Number of Teachers Involved: 238

Number of Students Impacted: 4 700

Math by the Numbers
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Mathematics Monitoring Project

3

Project Goal: The purposes of this project was to support teachers in deepening their 
understanding of how students develop the strategies and understandings necessary in 
developing mathematical proficiency. Throughout the project we focused on the 
importance of developing flexible methods for computation and the use of models to solve 
contextual problems for all operations.

Number of Schools Involved: 5
Number of Teachers involved: 54
Number of Professional Learning Sessions provided: 3 Primary/ 3 Junior 

(+ 2 in-school moderating sessions)

Potential Number of Students Impacted: 1 350  

“I want to let you know that all of the Math work we've done has been 
the most important and rewarding work I've done at HCDSB. I love how 
you pointed me in the direction of new initiatives, and gave me the 
tools to continue the work in my classroom. Your guidance has truly 
transformed my practice.” - Grade 4 Teacher
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108 Primary Students were interviewed to determine their 
understanding of foundational facts.  

What we found: 

10 out of 36 Grade 1 students could not subitize beyond 4
12 out of 36 Grade 1 students had difficulty adding +1 /-1 and +2/-2  

17 out of 39 Grade 2 students had difficulty counting forwards 
21 out of 39 Grade 2 students had difficulty counting backwards 
starting at 18

30 out of 39 Grade 3 students counted by ones to determine the 
answer to 9 + 6 
11 out of 39 Grade 3 students had difficulty counting forwards and 
backwards when crossing over decade numbers 
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90 Junior Students were asked to answer this expression using 
mental math:

400- 198

How did they solve this equation?

79 out of 90 students answered this expression incorrectly. 

The majority of solutions students gave: 398 or 302
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Visualization is key. "Providing opportunities for students 
to "see" the mathematical idea allows students to make 
sense of mathematics in ways that symbols alone cannot." 
(Van De Walle et al., 2018)
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Student work, Grade ¾, St. Francis of Assisi

Student work, Grade 2, St. Brigid

Kindergarten work, St. Brigid 
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A Teacher’s reflection….

“During the past school year, I administered a variety of tasks to help target 
student strengths and needs in math. These interviews helped me to highlight 
some major gaps in a select group of students. 
One student in particular was using rudimentary math strategies that slowed her 
down when solving increasingly complex, multi-step problems. She relied heavily 
on counting her fingers and did not view subtraction as possible addition 
situations, even if the numbers were in close range to one another. 
Every day I engaged my students in a number talk, as a whole- group, as well as in 
smaller, more focused groups. We focused on many strategies, such as composing 
and decomposing numbers and adding –on, and zeroed in on using the number
line as a visual model to support thinking through addition and subtraction 
questions. 
After implementing number talks for a few short months, my student who was 
counting by one’s on her fingers to solve simple addition and subtraction 
questions was able to explain her thinking using more efficient strategies and 
model her thinking on a number line. ”

Grade 5 Teacher, St. Brigid
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Mathematics Monitoring and Learning Project: Year 2 

“For the last 2 years, I have been a part of the   
math monitoring project. This year was the 
second year for the students in my class to be 
a part of this project (I teach grade 2). I was 
excited to see the results of the task and all of 
their thinking when they answered the 
question from the MathUP Task. 

I was baffled when I saw that the students could not 
show 3 models or strategies to solve the math problem 
when there was so much focus on it the year before. I 
reached out to Mrs. Brady to join the Student Centered 
Coaching with my focus on Math, mainly number talks. 
Mrs. Brady and I made our plan.
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After a couple of weeks, the students were given 
another math problem and we could not believe our
eyes. At the beginning, not one student could use 

one model and strategy to solve the problem correctly. During 
this task, every student in the class was able to show at least 
one strategy or model to solve the problem. Many students 
were even able to show 3 ways and the best part was they were 
recording the thinking happening inside of their brain on paper 
for us to see. 

- Grade 2 teacher, Holy Rosary (B) 17



MathUP – Working with Administrators 

12

Project Goal: The goal of MathUP is to provide administrators with a means to collect 
evidence regarding student number sense and flexibility. Through professional development 
sessions and professional learning embedded in the MathUP platform, administrators are 
leading conversations with educators regarding additive reasoning and the importance of 
using  models to support conceptual understanding of the operations and relationships 
among numbers.

"Principal leadership is second to only classroom teaching in terms of impact on student 
learning and achievement" (Katz, 2018)

Number of Administrators Involved: 45
Number of Professional Learning Sessions provided: 3
Potential number of staff impacted: 1 125 (based on an average of 25 staff per school average)

Potential number of students impacted: 18 000 (based on an average of 400 students per school)
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“MathUP has provided me with a new lens for math. In terms of 
professional development within our school, this has opened up a whole 
new conversation. Our understanding as educators has changed.”           

– HCDSB School Administrator, Oakville

“Our goal was to use the Math Up program and take it slow in order to increase staff 
knowledge over time. We provided staff hands-on practice, using the Math Up resource 
during staff and divisional meetings, that they could then take back to their classrooms to 
implement. Between the first Math Up task administered within all classes to gather 
data, in Grades 1-8, and the following tasks, both students and staff showed an increase 
in the use of various models and strategies to find their answers, such as number lines, 
decomposition, using benchmarks, etc. while showing fewer students resorting to the 
use of standard algorithm. The Math Up program has been received extremely positively 
by both administration and staff in order to build upon our student’s number sense and 
ability to reason and think flexibly with numbers. Our goal is to ensure our students can 
find multiple ways to solve a problem, using the strategies and models that work for 
them. We want to help our students understand the question(s) being asked, to make it 
easier for them, so that they become confident mathematicians. ”

- HCDSB School Administrator, Georgetown 

Principal Perspectives…..
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MathUP – Working with Divisional Leads
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Project Goal: to provide professional development sessions that focus on the goals 
outline in HCDSB’s Math Action Plan; to build system capacity and teacher efficacy  
regarding the importance of models in developing conceptual understanding of the 
operations and relationships among numbers.

Number of Teachers Involved: 90

Number of Professional Learning Sessions provided: 2

Potential Number of Students Impacted: 1 800

“I love the math in-services! I feel like I've grown so much over the last 
3+ years! It feels great to be able to teach kids new strategies and feel 
their enthusiasm for learning something new, rather than just extending 
the same old math patterns/algorithms year-after-year! Thanks for 
everything you do!” - Grade 6 Teacher, St. Mark’s

20



15
21



 

 

22



 

 

 

23



 

 

 

24



 

 

25



 

 

 

 

 

26



 

 

 
 

 

27



 

 

        Year   

  Category   Opening Revenues Expenses Ending  
      Balance     Balance 

Administration          
Athletics           
Clubs & Activity Fees        
Commissions          
Departments          
External Charities          
Fieldtrips/excursions        
Fundraising          
School Council          
Special Events          
Other  
Other Categories as Applicable         

Total             
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https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/2016%20Procedural%20By-Laws%20-%20June%2021,%202016.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/V-18%20Community%20Engagement%20and%20Public%20Consultation%20Policy.pdf
https://www.ontario.ca/laws/statute/90m56
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https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ontario.ca%2Flaws%2Fregulation%2F970463&data=02%7C01%7CNeumanJ%40hcdsb.org%7C2bcf1143054145b0187b08d80403e5ba%7C2537ab7d25bd498aa6427c135779e6d2%7C1%7C0%7C637263762066931510&sdata=XaRDcwUpqRhCllA5DUh8jlI2TdOutpHlftrkOia%2Bx0g%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ontario.ca%2Flaws%2Fregulation%2F970463&data=02%7C01%7CNeumanJ%40hcdsb.org%7C2bcf1143054145b0187b08d80403e5ba%7C2537ab7d25bd498aa6427c135779e6d2%7C1%7C0%7C637263762066931510&sdata=XaRDcwUpqRhCllA5DUh8jlI2TdOutpHlftrkOia%2Bx0g%3D&reserved=0
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https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/2016%20Procedural%20By-Laws%20-%20June%2021,%202016.pdf
https://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwjy15L4pvDdAhXL6YMKHSK2BCwQFjAAegQICRAB&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ontario.ca%2Flaws%2Fstatute%2F90e02&usg=AOvVaw0gfsNm4CmvXQoD6zEnjOvx
https://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwje2pSEp_DdAhVK7IMKHSSXAXEQFjAAegQICBAB&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ontario.ca%2Flaws%2Fregulation%2F970463&usg=AOvVaw0H7JGc5rD-Hdg8jTd6mmgF
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https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-34%20Fencing%20at%20Board%20Sites.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-87%20Playground%20Installations.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/I-25%20Purchasing.pdf
https://www.hcdsb.org/Board/Policies/PoliciesProcedures/VI-11%20Purchasing.pdf
https://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwitqsqj4dvSAhWmxYMKHUgFD64QFgglMAA&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ccohs.ca%2Fproducts%2Fcsa%2F27019532014&usg=AFQjCNGt2peDrG-4bl3Dfr4OHTgjV69S5w&sig2=24gSM1kyRFo7rnH_MbXioQ&bvm=bv.149760088,d.amc
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https://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwjxksLxqv3eAhUROK0KHeHBCXcQFjAAegQIAxAC&url=https%3A%2F%2Flaws-lois.justice.gc.ca%2Feng%2Facts%2FC-42%2FIndex.html&usg=AOvVaw3UI6mc34fgoJyVxQ7et0-n
https://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwiqoc_7qv3eAhUp34MKHSc9CP8QFjAAegQICxAB&url=https%3A%2F%2Flaws-lois.justice.gc.ca%2Feng%2Fannualstatutes%2F2012_20%2Fpage-1.html&usg=AOvVaw08aUA_4ZkvXgpHw5FH7Hui
https://www.google.ca/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwjR7dqFq_3eAhVL2IMKHRjbAGUQFjAAegQIAxAC&url=https%3A%2F%2Flaws-lois.justice.gc.ca%2Feng%2Facts%2FT-13%2F&usg=AOvVaw3OAfT04mh6ZMV6IA1-QYr8
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  Category   Opening Revenues Expenses Ending  

      Balance     Balance 

Administration          

Athletics           

Clubs & Activity Fees        

Commissions          

Departments          

External Charities          
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Fundraising          
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Other Categories as Applicable         

Total             

57



 

 

                        

 

 

‐

 

 

58



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

59



 

60



• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

61



• 

• 

• 

• 

62



• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

63



 

 

                        

 

 

 

 

 

64



 

 

 

 

65



 

66



Halton Catholic District School Board
Revenue 

2019/2020 Budget Report
For the Nine Months Ended May 31, 2020

Appendix A-1

2019/2020 2019/2020 2019/2020 2019/2020  2018/2019 2018/2019
Original Revised Revised Budget $ Increase % Increase  Revenues and  Revenues and Financial
Budget Budget Forecast (Decrease) (Decrease)  Receipts %  Receipts % Statements

Estimates Estimates @ May 31/20 Revised Est. to @ May 31/20 Received @ May 31/19 Received August 2019
 Revised Forecast   

(in PSAB Format) (in PSAB Format) (in PSAB Format) (in PSAB Format)  (in PSAB Format)

OPERATING REVENUE
Province of Ontario
Legislative Grants 294,231,068$   290,758,473$   290,758,473$      -                         0.0% 236,020,748$      81.2% 238,552,124$      81.7% (2,531,376)$    -1.1% 292,070,913$   

Municipal Taxes 91,228,142       94,328,241       94,328,241          -                         0.0% 58,100,838          61.6% 57,257,109          61.8% 843,729          1.5% 92,616,231       
 385,459,210     385,086,714     385,086,714        -                         0.0% 294,121,587        76.4% 295,809,233        76.9% (1,687,646)$    -0.6% 384,687,144     

Other Provincial Grants
Prior Year Grant Adjustment - Operating -                    -                    -                        -                         27,960                 228,493               98.3% (200,533)         232,430            
Other Provincial Grants 1,803,728         4,686,966         4,766,466             79,500                   1.7% 3,202,447            67.2% 3,514,941            74.9% (312,494)         -8.9% 4,691,690         

1,803,728         4,686,966         4,766,466             79,500                   1.7% 3,230,407            67.8% 3,743,434            76.0% (513,027)         -13.7% 4,924,120         

Other Revenue          
  Government of Canada 2,592,740         2,594,740         2,592,740             (2,000)                    -0.1% 1,169,034            45.1% 1,397,614            57.7% (228,580)         -16.4% 2,424,254         
  Tuition Fees 2,539,300         2,539,300         2,539,300             -                         0.0% 2,820,089            111.1% 2,986,462            100.7% (166,373)         -5.6% 2,967,124         

  Use of Schools/Rentals 1,475,000         1,475,000         1,475,000             -                         0.0% 1,047,636            71.0% 1,341,718            89.1% (294,083)         -21.9% 1,506,309         
  Cafeteria, Vending, Uniform and OCAS Revenue -                    50,000              50,000                  -                         0.0% 13,814                 27.6% 16,001                 32.2% (2,186)             49,714              
  Interest Revenue 100,000            600,000            600,000                -                         0.0% 665,186               110.9% 382,890               59.0% 282,296          73.7% 649,076            
  Donation Revenue -                    -                    -                        -                         0.0% 37,071                 597                      84.1% 36,475            6113.1% 709                    
  Miscellaneous Recoveries -                    -                    -                        -                         0.0% 151,144               201,209               138.5% (50,065)           -24.9% 145,292            
  Recoveries - Secondments 1,678,200         1,473,235         1,473,235             -                         0.0% 449,461               30.5% 1,109,015            53.0% (659,554)         -59.5% 2,092,675         
  Miscellaneous Revenue 1,496,000         1,614,420         1,614,420             -                         0.0% 1,006,062            62.3% 667,535               50.9% 338,528          50.7% 1,311,483         
  Educational Development Charge (EDC) Revenue 7,000,000         7,000,000         7,000,000             -                         0.0% 5,616,868            80.2% 5,721,441            69.1% (104,573)         -1.8% 8,283,645         

16,881,240       17,346,695       17,344,695          (2,000)                    0.0% 12,976,367          74.8% 13,824,482          71.1% (848,116)         -6.1% 19,430,281       

School Generated Funds Revenue 13,000,000       13,000,000       13,000,000          -                         0.0% 7,727,918            59.4% 11,700,919          90.5% (3,973,001)      -34.0% 12,923,555       

Amortization of Deferred Capital Contribution 18,446,547       16,847,558       16,847,558          -                         0.0% 12,635,669          75.0% 12,221,847          79.3% 413,822          3.4% 15,420,443       

Total Operating Revenue 435,590,725     436,967,933     437,045,433        77,500                   0.0% 330,691,947        75.7% 337,299,916        77.1% (6,607,969)      -2.0% 437,385,543     
         

Available for Compliance

(Surplus) Deficit - Available for Compliance 278,474            1,489,637         1,396,419             (93,218)                  -                       -                       -                  (267,438)           

Available for Compliance - Transfer from (to) Internally 
Restricted Reserve (net) 533,708            511,611            511,611                -                         -                       1,304,413            (1,304,413)      (8,456,469)        

Total Available for Compliance (Surplus) Deficit 812,182            2,001,248         1,908,030             (93,218)                  -                       1,304,413            (1,304,413)      (8,723,907)        

Unavailable for Compliance 

Unavailable for Compliance - (PSAB Adjustments) (186,386)           (186,386)           (186,386)              -                         -                       -                       -                  (176,450)           
Amortization of EFB - Retirement Gratuity & ERIP Liability -                    -                    -                        -                         -                       -                       -                  -                    

Amortization of EFB - Retirement/Health/Dental/Life Insurance (458,218)           (458,218)           (458,218)              -                         -                       -                       -                  (458,218)           
Unavailable for Compliance - (Increase) Decrease in School 
Generated Funds -                    -                    -                        -                         (889,980)              (1,651,957)          761,977          (38,228)             

Revenues Recognized for Land (7,000,000)        (7,000,000)        (7,000,000)           -                         (5,616,868)          (5,721,441)          104,573          (6,695,738)        

Total Unavailable for Compliance (7,644,604)        (7,644,604)        (7,644,604)           -                         (6,506,848)          (7,373,398)          866,550          (7,368,634)        

Total Annual (Surplus) Deficit (6,832,422)        (5,643,356)        (5,736,574)           (93,218)                  (6,506,848)          (6,068,985)          (437,863)         (16,092,541)      

Total Revenue  After PSAB Adjustments 428,758,303$   431,324,577$   431,308,859$      (15,718)$                0.0% 324,185,099$      75.2% 331,230,931$      78.6% (7,045,832)$    -2.1% 421,293,002$   

Change

Budget Assessment

 Year-to year 
Increase 

(Decrease)
% 

Risk Assessment

 Year-to year 
Increase 

(Decrease)
$ 
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Halton Catholic District School Board
Expenses

2019/2020 Budget Report
For the Nine Months Ended May 31, 2020

Appendix A-2

2019/2020 2019/2020 2019/2020 2019/2020  2018/2019 2018/2019
Original Revised Revised  Budget $ Increase % Increase  Expenses and  Expenses and Financial
Budget Budget Forcast (Decrease) (Decrease) Commitments % Commitments % Statements

Estimates Estimates @ May 31/20 Revised Est. to @ May 31/20 Spent @ May 31/19 Spent August 2019
-                      -                     Revised Forecast   

(in PSAB Format) (in PSAB Format) (in PSAB Format) (in PSAB Format)  (in PSAB Format) $

Classroom Instruction 
Classroom Teachers 226,204,700$    224,236,800$    224,236,800$    -                          0.00% 163,541,176$  72.9% 164,711,693$  75.0% (1,170,517)$    -0.7% 219,663,980$  
Occasional Teachers 4,345,000          4,780,000          5,349,885          569,885                  11.92% 3,439,269         64.3% 3,401,928         79.9% 37,342            1.1% 4,259,931         
Early Childhood Educators (E.C.E) and Supply 9,404,600          8,988,000          8,988,000          -                          0.00% 7,829,737         87.1% 7,765,488         88.2% 64,250            0.8% 8,800,002         
Teacher Assistants and Supply 25,179,400        25,427,000        25,427,000        -                          0.00% 21,585,620       84.9% 20,342,567       86.5% 1,243,053       6.1% 23,507,184       
Textbooks & Classroom Supplies 6,735,334          7,556,069          7,440,705          (115,364)                -1.53% 4,724,583         63.5% 5,718,699         83.9% (994,116)         -17.4% 6,819,513         
Computers 2,441,300          3,316,498          3,365,898          49,400                    1.49% 2,316,393         68.8% 1,830,419         62.9% 485,974          26.5% 2,911,932         
Professionals, Paraprofessionals & Technical 13,636,900        14,286,134        14,282,774        (3,360)                     -0.02% 10,386,779       72.7% 10,167,288       75.2% 219,491          2.2% 13,519,938       
Library and Guidance 6,002,220          6,090,593          6,087,745          (2,848)                     -0.05% 4,684,313         76.9% 4,692,611         79.8% (8,298)        -0.2% 5,879,036         
Staff Development 1,592,431          2,525,801          2,021,467          (504,334)                -19.97% 998,601            49.4% 2,286,414         84.7% (1,287,813)      -56.3% 2,700,682         
Subtotal Classroom Instruction 295,541,885      297,206,895      297,200,274      (6,621)                     0.00% 219,506,472     73.9% 220,917,107     76.7% (1,410,635)      -0.6% 288,062,197     

Non Classroom - School Support Services
School Administration 22,074,072        22,370,861        22,361,661        (9,200)                     0.0% 17,659,799       79.0% 17,713,760       77.7% (53,961)           -0.3% 22,806,371       
Teacher Consultants 5,022,941          4,919,432          4,916,915          (2,517)                     -0.1% 3,382,339         68.8% 4,059,038         75.7% (676,700)         -16.7% 5,360,803         
Continuing Education 6,743,941          8,006,189          8,013,189          7,000                      0.1% 5,557,921         69.4% 5,627,990         70.2% (70,069)           -1.2% 8,018,877         
Subtotal School Support Services 33,840,954        35,296,482        35,291,765        (4,717)                     0.0% 26,600,058       75.4% 27,400,788       75.7% (800,729)         -2.9% 36,186,051       

Recoverable Expenses 1,678,200          1,473,235          1,473,235          -                          0.0% 1,061,176         72.0% 1,687,912         84.6% (626,736)         -37.1% 1,994,004         

Other Non Classroom
Board Administration 11,241,588        12,065,438        12,058,438        (7,000)                     -0.1% 8,171,079         67.8% 8,472,593         75.4% (301,515)         -3.6% 11,233,351       
Transportation 9,644,764          9,672,526          9,672,526          -                          0.0% 8,277,649         85.6% 8,180,711         90.8% 96,938            1.2% 9,012,031         
Subtotal Other Non Classroom 20,886,352        21,737,964        21,730,964        (7,000)                     0.0% 16,448,728       75.7% 16,653,305       82.3% (204,577)         -1.2% 20,245,382       

Pupil Accommodation
School Operations and Maintenance 33,057,045        33,442,941        33,445,561        2,620                      0.0% 26,189,932       78.3% 27,210,994       90.5% (1,021,062)      -3.8% 30,070,327       
Portable Leases 3,700,000          3,700,000          3,700,000          -                          0.0% 2,346,864         63.4% 3,017,213         66.3% (670,349)         -22.2% 4,548,068         
Debt Charges 47,375               47,375               47,375               -                          0.0% -                    0.0% 47,375              100.0% (47,375)           47,375              
Other Debenture Payments 7,865,424          7,865,424          7,865,424          -                          0.0% 7,297,751         92.8% 7,870,493         92.9% (572,742)         -7.3% 8,469,340         
Subtotal Pupil Accommodations 44,669,844        45,055,740        45,058,360        2,620                      0.0% 35,834,547       79.5% 38,146,075       88.4% (2,311,528)      -6.1% 43,135,109       

School Generated Funds Expenditures 13,000,000        13,000,000        13,000,000        -                          0.0% 6,837,938         52.6% 10,048,962       78.0% (3,211,024)      -32.0% 12,885,327       

Amortization & Write-down Expense 19,785,672        18,198,865        18,198,865        -                          0.0% 13,649,149       75.0% 13,195,185       69.6% 453,964          3.4% 18,961,382       

Total Expenditures before PSAB Adjustment 429,402,907      431,969,181      431,953,463      (15,718)                  0.0% 319,938,067     74.1% 328,049,332     77.8% (8,111,265)      -2.5% 421,469,452     

PSAB Adjustments
Increase In Employee Future Benefits (458,218)            (458,218)            (458,218)            -                          0.0% -                    -                    -                  -                    

(Decrease) in Accrued Interest on Debenture (186,386)            (186,386)            (186,386)            -                          0.0% -                    0.0% -                    0.0% -                  (176,450)          
Total PSAB Adjustment (644,604)            (644,604)            (644,604)            -                          0.0% -                    0.0% -                    0.0% -                  (176,450)          

Total Expenditures After PSAB Adjustments 428,758,303$    431,324,577$    431,308,859$    (15,718)$                0.0% 319,938,067$  74.2% 328,049,332$  77.9% (8,111,265)$    -2.5% 421,293,002$  

 Change 
 Year-to year 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

Budget Assessment Risk Assessment

 Year-to year 
Increase 

(Decrease) 
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Halton Catholic District School Board
Other Provincial Grants 
2019/2020 Budget Report

For the Nine Months Ended May 31, 2020

Appendix B

Grant Description 2019/2020 2019/2020 2019/2020 2019/2020
Original Revised Revised Actual

Budget Budget Budget @ May 31/2020
Estimates Estimates  Forecast 

A.Prkacin - PPF
French As A Second Language -                          132,985                  132,985                  99,741                    
Indigenous Education -                          32,800                    32,800                    24,600                    
Health, Physical Edication, Careers Curriculum -                          26,838                    26,838                    20,129                    
Critically Conscious Practical Inquiry -                          -                          -                          8,440                      
NTIP Enhanced Teacher Development -                          -                          -                          487                         
Math AQ -                          -                          47,000                    11,750                    
Renewed Math Strategy -                          269,500                  269,500                  202,125                  

-                          462,123                  509,123                  367,271                  
C. Cipriano - PPF
Support Transitions for Post Secondary -                          45,000                    45,000                    40,500                    
Transportation for CYIC -                          11,000                    11,000                    7,700                      
AUTISM SPECTRUM DISORDER ADDITIONAL QUALIFICATION -                          -                          32,500                    -                          
Mental Health Workers -                          360,334                  360,334                  324,301                  

-                          416,334                  448,834                  372,501                  
C. McGillicuddy - PPF
Specialist Highskills Major (SHSM) Special Funding -                          273,211                  273,211                  275,986                  
Experiential Learning -                          161,460                  161,460                  113,022                  

-                          434,671                  434,671                  389,008                  
J. Crowell - PPF

Parents Reaching Out (PRO) -                          20,840                    20,840                    14,588                    
Safe, Equitable And Inclusive Schools -                          42,737                    42,737                    29,916                    

-                          63,577                    63,577                    44,504                    
L. Naar - PPF

-                          -                          -                          -                          
S. Balogh - PPF
Cannabis Legalization -                          19,624                    19,624                    13,737                    

-                          19,624                    19,624                    13,737                    
T. Pinelli - PPF

-                          -                          -                          -                          
J. O'Hara - PPF

-                          -                          -                          -                          
R. Merrick - PPF
Outreach Coordinator -                          -                          -                          13,800                    

-                          -                          -                          13,800                    

Sub-total -$                        1,396,329$             1,475,829$             1,200,821$             

O.Y.A.P GRANT -                          133,375                  133,375                  80,025                    
Province of Ontario-Citizenship 1,273,900               1,377,500               1,377,500               933,661                  
LBS Grants 128,580                  128,580                  128,580                  107,588                  

Province of Ontario-Language Training Program 401,248                  401,248                  401,248                  214,134                  

Human Rights Equity Advisor -                          98,736                    98,736                    70,380                    

Broadband Modernization Program -                          851,198                  851,198                  595,838                  

Audit and Accountability Grant - Facilities -                          300,000                  300,000                  -                          

Sub-total 1,803,728$             3,290,637$             3,290,637$             2,001,626$             

Total Other Provincial Grants per A-1 1,803,728$             4,686,966$             4,766,466$             3,202,447$             
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Halton Catholic District School Board
Day School Average Daily Enrolment (ADE)

2019/2020 Budget Report

Appendix C

Actual Projected 2019-20 Projected Projected 2019-20 2018-19
FTE FTE Revised % FTE FTE Original % Actual

 Oct 31/19 Mar 31/20 ADE Change Oct 31/19 Mar 31/20 ADE Change ADE
JK           2,041.00           2,059.00      2,050.00 -4.6% 2,136.00         2,160.00           2,148.00 1.7%     2,112.75 
SK                2,226.00           2,245.00      2,235.50 0.0% 2,222.00         2,249.00           2,235.50 1.8%     2,195.50 

Gr. 1 to 3           7,055.00           7,099.00      7,077.00 0.4% 7,039.00         7,065.00           7,052.00 0.0%     7,055.50 

Gr. 4 to Gr. 6           7,462.00           7,501.00      7,481.50 -0.1% 7,488.00         7,496.00           7,492.00 2.5%     7,306.00 

Gr. 7 to Gr. 8           4,764.00           4,787.00      4,775.50 0.0% 4,767.00         4,782.00           4,774.50 4.2%     4,580.00 

Gr. 4 to Gr. 8         12,226.00         12,288.00    12,257.00 -0.1%        12,255.00     12,278.00    12,266.50 3.2%   11,886.00 

Elementary Day School Enrolment         23,548.00         23,691.00    23,619.50 -0.3%        23,652.00     23,752.00    23,702.00 1.9%   23,249.75 
Secondary Day School Enrolment         12,950.92         12,703.46    12,827.19 0.1%        12,947.64     12,668.55    12,808.10 3.6%   12,364.47 
Total Day School ADE         36,498.92         36,394.46    36,446.69 -0.2%        36,599.64     36,420.55    36,510.10 2.5%   35,614.22 

Notes:  ADE - Average Daily Enrolment
           FTE - Full Time Equivalent
           Average Daily Enrolment (ADE) is based on 50% of March 31 FTE plus 50% Oct 31 FTE

2019-20 ORIGINAL ESTIMATES2019-20 REVISED ESTIMATES
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Halton Catholic District School Board
Consolidated Capital Projects

For the Period ending May 31, 2020

 

SCHOOL BUILDINGS
BUDGET EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 
Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

Total Expensed 
and 

Commitments

(OVER)/UNDER 

BUDGET 

BALANCE

CLOSED PROJECTS
Ascension Elementary $3,200,000 $3,160,703 $0 $0 $0 $3,160,703 $39,297
Holy Rosary Elementary, Milton $5,500,000 $5,356,378 $0 $0 $0 $5,356,378 $143,622
St. Patrick's Elementary $3,650,000 $3,716,647 $0 $0 $0 $3,716,647 ($66,647)
St. Francis of Assisi Elementary $3,770,000 $3,669,902 $0 $0 $0 $3,669,902 $100,098
Notre Dame Secondary $1,250,000 $1,039,404 $0 $0 $0 $1,039,404 $210,596
Mother Teresa Elementary $7,450,000 $6,874,383 $0 $0 $0 $6,874,383 $575,617
St. Andrew Elementary $7,770,000 $7,255,509 $0 $0 $0 $7,255,509 $514,491
Sacred Heart of Jesus Elementary $7,770,000 $7,010,277 $0 $0 $0 $7,010,277 $759,723
Learning Environmental Improvement Program (LEIP) $12,000,000 $8,866,538 $0 $0 $0 $8,866,538 $3,133,462
School Renewal $2,245,001 $2,070,361 $0 $0 $0 $2,070,361 $174,640

St. Paul Elementary $1,800,000 $1,573,776 $0 $0 $0 $1,573,776 $226,224

St. Raphael Elementary $1,900,000 $1,919,238 $0 $0 $0 $1,919,238 ($19,238)

St. Vincent Elementary $1,250,000 $1,159,421 $0 $0 $0 $1,159,421 $90,579

St. Joseph Elementary, Acton $2,275,000 $2,211,231 $0 $0 $0 $2,211,231 $63,769

St. Catherine of Alexandria Elementary $8,000,000 $7,914,532 $0 $0 $0 $7,914,532 $85,468

Assumption Secondary $4,800,000 $4,734,987 $0 $0 $0 $4,734,987 $65,013

Christ the King Secondary $25,300,000 $25,758,453 $0 $0 $0 $25,758,453 ($458,453)

Holy Trinity Secondary $27,400,000 $26,419,175 $0 $0 $0 $26,419,175 $980,825

Adult Learning Centre $1,600,000 $1,591,080 $0 $0 $0 $1,591,080 $8,920

Holy Rosary Elementary, Burlington $2,400,000 $2,305,896 $0 $0 $0 $2,305,896 $94,104

St. Mark's Elementary $440,000 $402,630 $0 $0 $0 $402,630 $37,370

St. John Elementary, Oakville $370,000 $285,471 $0 $0 $0 $285,471 $84,529

Our Lady of Victory Elementary $2,400,000 $2,265,547 $0 $0 $0 $2,265,547 $134,453

St. Elizabeth Seton Elementary $8,300,000 $7,137,082 $0 $0 $0 $7,137,082 $1,162,918

St. Joan of Arc Elementary $8,800,000 $7,704,963 $0 $0 $0 $7,704,963 $1,095,037

Guardian Angels Elementary $8,800,000 $8,134,843 $0 $0 $0 $8,134,843 $665,157

St. John Paul II Elementary $9,900,000 $8,600,943 $0 $0 $0 $8,600,943 $1,299,057

Christ the King Secondary - Classroom Addition $2,000,000 $1,786,025 $0 $0  $0 $1,786,025 $213,975

Corpus Christi Secondary $30,260,000 $32,837,311 $0 $0 $0 $32,837,311 ($2,577,311)

St. Anthony of Padua Elementary $10,200,000 $9,231,309 $0 $0  $0 $9,231,309 $968,691

St. Christopher Elementary $9,900,000 $8,726,499 $0 $0  $0 $8,726,499 $1,173,501

St. Christopher Elementary , Child Care Centre $750,000 $750,000 $0 $0 $0 $750,000 $0

St. Peter Elementary $10,800,000 $10,748,401 $0 $0 $0 $10,748,401 $51,599

Our Lady of Fatima Elementary $11,300,000 $10,298,651 $0 $0 $0 $10,298,651 $1,001,349

Lumen Christi Elementary $11,300,000 $10,899,353 $0 $0 $0 $10,899,353 $400,647

St. Anne Elementary $11,600,000 $11,970,404 $0 $0 $0 $11,970,404 ($370,404)

St. Mary Elementary $11,200,000 $10,463,121 $0 $0 $0 $10,463,121 $736,879

St. Benedict Elementary $12,632,220 $11,753,354 $0 $0 $0 $11,753,354 $878,866

Queen of Heaven Elementary $12,632,220 $12,258,276 $0 $0 $0 $12,258,276 $373,944

St. Thomas Aquinas Secondary - Reconstruction $37,000,000 $37,588,033 $0 $0 $0 $37,588,033 ($588,033)

St. Ignatius of Loyola Secondary - Addition $22,500,000 $22,858,950 $0 $0 $0 $22,858,950 ($358,950)

Jean Vanier Secondary $35,000,000 $34,984,262 $0 $0 $0 $34,984,262 $15,738
Sub-total Closed Projects $399,414,441 $386,293,318 $0 $0 $0 $386,293,318 $13,121,123

3
73



Halton Catholic District School Board
Consolidated Capital Projects

For the Period ending May 31, 2020

SCHOOL BUILDINGS - Continued
BUDGET EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 
Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

Total Expensed 
and 

Commitments

(OVER)/UNDER 

BUDGET 

BALANCE

CURRENT PROJECTS
St. Gregory The Great Elementary - New School $13,550,465 $13,050,705 $11,376 $0 $0 $13,062,082 $488,383

St. Gregory The Great Elementary - Child Care Centre $2,520,849 $2,412,570 $0 $0 $0 $2,412,570 $108,279

St. Scholastica Elementary - New School $13,818,474 $12,885,434 $1,193,223 $21,218 $0 $14,099,876 ($281,402)

St. Nicholas Elementary - School Consolidation $12,524,935 $800,194 $5,337,275 $6,195,652 $46,539 $12,379,661 $145,274
St. Mark Elementary - Addition $1,625,867 $644,270 $990,493 $9,747 $0 $1,644,509 ($18,642)
St. Mark Elementary - Child Care Centre $2,077,013 $819,979 $1,256,635 $52,711 $0 $2,129,325 ($52,312)
Bishop Reding - Addition $23,754,036 $341,577 $4,750,877 $7,048,360 $11,457,529 $23,598,343 $155,693
St. Peter Elementary - Child Care Centre $2,606,270 $67,475 $78,779 $0 $91,944 $238,198 $2,368,072
Assumption - Addition & School Refresh $14,000,000 $251,722 $8,388,604 $3,926,374 $2,807,567 $15,374,267 ($1,374,267)
St. Michael Elementary - Addition $1,579,522 $0 $111,723 $266,636 $1,021,094 $1,399,453 $180,069
St. Michael Elementary - Child Care Centre $1,542,762 $0 $121,034 $303,859 $1,060,724 $1,485,617 $57,145

Sub-total Current Projects $89,600,193 $31,273,926 $22,240,019 $17,824,557 $16,485,398 $87,823,900 $1,776,293

FDK Classroom Addition and Alteration
St. Joseph (A) Elementary- Classroom Addition and Alteration $905,000 $961,890 $0 $0 $0 $961,890 ($56,890)

St. Brigid Elementary - Classroom Addition and Alteration $1,439,000 $1,262,726 $0 $0 $0 $1,262,726 $176,274

St. Catherine Elementary - Classroom Addition and Alteration $2,396,000 $1,990,641 $0 $0 $0 $1,990,641 $405,359

St. Dominic Elementary- Classroom Addition and Alteration $815,000 $729,637 $0 $0 $0 $729,637 $85,363

St. Andrew Elementary - Classroom Addition and Alteration $780,000 $691,317 $0 $0 $0 $691,317 $88,683

Guardian Angels Elementary - Classroom Addition and Alteration $2,970,000 $2,324,172 $0 $0 $0 $2,324,172 $645,828

St. Anthony of Padua Elementary - Classroom Addition and Alteration $2,970,000 $2,326,786 $0 $0 $0 $2,326,786 $643,214

St. Francis of Assisi Elementary - Classroom Addition and Alteration $1,260,000 $1,156,170 $0 $0 $0 $1,156,170 $103,830

Holy Rosary Elementary, Milton - Classroom Addition and Alteration $5,155,000 $3,471,030 $0 $0 $0 $3,471,030 $1,683,970

Sub-total FDK Classroom Addition and Alteration $18,690,000 $14,914,369 $0 $0 $0 $14,914,369 $3,775,631

Sub-total Construction Projects $108,290,193 $46,188,295 $22,240,019 $17,824,557 $16,485,398 $102,738,269 $5,551,924

Good Places to Learn $4,276,577 $4,276,577 $0 $0 $0 $4,276,577 ($0)

C.E.C Port-A-PAC(s) Program Services & Administration $475,000 $473,535 $0 $0 $0 $473,535 $1,465

Cost of Issuing Debenture $0 $1,925,922 $0 $0 $0 $1,925,922 ($1,925,922)

 

TOTAL PROJECTS $512,456,211 $439,157,647 $22,240,019 $17,824,557 $16,485,398 $495,707,622 $16,748,589
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Halton Catholic District School Board
Consolidated Capital Projects

For the Period ending May 31, 2020

 

SCHOOL SITES

BUDGET EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

Total Expensed 

and 

Commitments

Mother Teresa Elementary (147) $0 $1,656,104 $0 $0 $0 $1,656,104  

St. Andrew Elementary (148) $0 $2,133,363 $0 $0 $0 $2,133,363

Sacred Heart of Jesus Elementary  (149) $0 $1,932,906 $0 $0 $0 $1,932,906

St. Benedict Elementary (151) $0 $5,612,362 $0 $0 $0 $5,612,362

Lumen Christi Elementary (152) $0 $3,239,241 $0 $0 $0 $3,239,241

Queen of Heaven Elementary (153) $0 $3,571,904 $0 $0 $0 $3,571,904

St. Elizabeth Seton Elementary (157) $0 $1,624,591 $0 $0 $0 $1,624,591

St. Christopher Elementary (158) $0 $4,506,735 $0 $0 $0 $4,506,735

St. Anne Elementary (159) $0 $5,489,265 $1,978,090 $0 $0 $7,467,356

St. Joan of Arc Elementary (161) $0 $2,015,986 $0 $0 $0 $2,015,986

St. John Paul II Elementary (162) $0 $2,726,023 $0 $0 $0 $2,726,023

St. Peter Elementary (163) $0 $2,933,095 $0 $0 $0 $2,933,095

Guardian Angels Elementary (164) $0 $2,099,818 $0 $0 $0 $2,099,818

St. Anthony of Padua Elementary (165) $0 $3,300,291 $0 $0 $0 $3,300,291

Our Lady of Fatima  Elementary (166) $0 $3,481,316 $0 $0 $0 $3,481,316

St. Catherine of Alexandria Elementary (168) $0 $1,529,708 $0 $0 $0 $1,529,708

St. Mary Elementary (171) $0 $6,080,995 $0 $0 $0 $6,080,995

St. Gregory The Great Elementary (173) $0 $7,733,818 $0 $0 $0 $7,733,818

St. Scholastica Elementary (178) $0 $9,297,915 $14,302 $0 $0 $9,312,217

St. Nicholas Elementary (130) $0 $0 $780,656 $0 $0 $780,656

Corpus Christi Secondary (202) $0 $13,629,450 $0 $0 $0 $13,629,450

Jean Vanier Secondary (204) $0 $11,027,198 $3,182 $91,855 $0 $11,122,235

Christ the King Secondary (231) $0 $5,275,487 $0 $0 $0 $5,275,487

Holy Trinity Secondary (233) $0 $5,846,886 $0 $0 $0 $5,846,886

Loyola Secondary Addition (235) $0 $1,484,560 $0 $0 $0 $1,484,560

St. Thomas Aquinas Secondary (237) $0 $5,465,745 $2,758 $2,196 $0 $5,470,700

Bishop Reding Secondary (238) $0 $0 $5,274 $0 $0 $5,274

Various Sites - EDC Eligible Costs (See Page 6) $0 $15,700,448 $51,149,917 $1,277,282 $25,232 $68,152,879

TOTAL SITES $0 $129,395,211 $53,934,180 $1,371,333 $25,232 $184,725,955

TOTAL BUILDINGS AND SITES 512,456,211$     568,552,858$    76,174,199$      19,195,890$            16,510,630$         680,433,577$     
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Halton Catholic District School Board
EDC Eligible Expenditures

For the period ending May 31, 2020

 

DESCRIPTION

EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

Total Expensed 

and 

Commitments

ELEMENTARY

EDC - Site Purchase - Georgetown West - (167) $1,588,031 $0 $0 $0 $1,588,031

EDC - Prof. Fees - Georgetown West - (167) $80,139 $0 $4,193 $0 $84,332

EDC - Site Improvement - Georgetown West (167) $23,068 $4,127 $1,635 $0 $28,830

EDC - Prof. Fees - Acton East  (169) $63,115 $0 $4,193 $0 $67,308 

EDC - Site Purchase - Acton East  (169) $2,973,218 $0 $0 $0 $2,973,218

EDC - Prof. Fees - North Oakville #CE1 - (174) $17,631 $0 $0 $0 $17,631

EDC - Prof. Fees - North Oakville #CE3 - (175) $6,487 $0 $0 $0 $6,487

EDC - Prof. Fees - North Oakville #CE4 - (176) $64,147 $0 $0 $0 $64,147

EDC - Prof. Fees - North Oakville #CE5 - (177) $0 $1,149 $0 $0 $1,149

EDC - Prof. Fees - Milton #9 (179) $6,017 $3,014 $0 $0 $9,031

EDC - Prof. Fees - Milton #10 (180) $12,468 $13,458 $9,067 $0 $34,992

EDC - Prof. Fees - Milton #11 (181) $0 $0 $0 $6,232 $6,232

SECONDARY

EDC - Prof. Fees - North Oakville CSS (205) $10,931 $613 $0 $0 $11,544

EDC - Prof. Fees - Milton CSS (206) $341,337 $319,041 $155,966 $19,000 $835,343

EDC - Site Purchase - Milton CSS (206) $2,500,000 $48,550,722 $14,450 $0 $51,065,172

EDC - Site Improvement - Milton CSS (206) $0 $4,561 $55,774 $0 $60,335

EDC - Georgetown South (210) $9,138 $0 $0 $0 $9,138

EDC - Prof. Fees - Loyola - Hydro Lands (235) $6,075 $0 $0 $0 $6,075

OTHER
Long Term Capital Plan Costs $439,170 $0 $0 $0 $439,170
Professional and Legal Costs $1,405,971 $81,866 $5,479 $0 $1,493,315
Interest Costs $6,153,506 $2,171,367 $1,026,525 $0 $9,351,398
TOTAL $15,700,448 $51,149,917 $1,277,282 $25,232 $68,152,879
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HALTON CATHOLIC DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD
St. Gregory The Great Catholic Elementary School

New Pupil Accommodation Project

SCHOOL BUILDING
BUDGET 

(ESTIMATE)

EXPENSED      
Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL EXPENSED 

and Commitments

AVAILABLE 

BALANCE
Building
Construction $11,750,465 $11,292,676 $0 $0 $0 $11,292,676 $457,789

Professional Fees $835,000 $848,456 $0 $0 $0 $848,456 ($13,456)

Inspections, Soil test, Surveys $175,000 $123,951 $0 $0 $0 $123,951 $51,049

Building Permit Fees $140,000 $278,639 $0 $0 $0 $278,639 ($138,639)

Contingencies $170,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $170,000

Sub-total Building $13,070,465 $12,543,722 $0 $0 $0 $12,543,722 $526,743

Furniture & Equipment $180,000 $170,747 $11,376 $0 $0 $182,123 ($2,123)

Computer & Technology Equipment $150,000 $142,880 $0 $0 $0 $142,880 $7,120

Sub-total Furniture & Equipment $330,000 $313,627 $11,376 $0 $0 $325,003 $4,997

Bridge Financing (Interest) $150,000 $193,357 $0 $0 $0 $193,357 ($43,357)

TOTAL $13,550,465 $13,050,705 $11,376 $0 $0 $13,062,082 $488,383

 

SCHOOL SITE

BUDGET EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL EXPENSED

Site $7,078,690 $0 $0 $0 $7,078,690
Site Improvements $535,225 $0 $0 $0 $535,225
Professional Fees-EDC-Site $119,903 $0 $0 $0 $119,903
Bridge Financing $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
                 
TOTAL $0 $7,733,818 $0 $0 $0 $7,733,818

PROJECT TOTAL $13,550,465 $20,784,524 $11,376 $0 $0 $20,795,900

              FUNDING   

BUDGET EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL

BUILDING
Facilities Capital Reserve $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Funding - Minor TCA $233,802 $0 $0 $0 $233,802
Funding - FDK $1,260,424 $0 $0 $0 $1,260,424
Funding - Capital Priorities $11,363,123 $11,376 $0 $0 $11,374,499
Funding - Capitalized Interest $193,357 $0 $0 $0 $193,357
SITE
Education Development Charge - Applied $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Long Term Financing - Debenture $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Short Term Financing (Loan) $7,733,818 $0 $0 $0 $7,733,818
              
TOTAL $0 $20,784,524 $11,376 $0 $0 $20,795,900

Unfinanced Commitments $0
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HALTON CATHOLIC DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD
St. Gregory The Great Catholic Elementary School

Child Care Centre

SCHOOL BUILDING

BUDGET 

(ESTIMATE)

EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL EXPENSED 

and Commitments

AVAILABLE 

BALANCE
Building
Construction $2,004,849 $1,992,120 $0 $0 $0 $1,992,120 $12,729

Professional Fees $155,000 $152,617 $0 $0 $0 $152,617 $2,383

Inspections, Soil test, Surveys $35,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $35,000

Building Permit Fees $26,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26,000

Contingencies $40,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40,000

Sub-total Building $2,260,849 $2,144,737 $0 $0 $0 $2,144,737 $116,112

Furniture & Equipment $260,000 $267,833 $0 $0 $0 $267,833 ($7,833)

Computer & Technology Equipment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Sub-total Furniture & Equipment $260,000 $267,833 $0 $0 $0 $267,833 ($7,833)

Bridge Financing (Interest) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL $2,520,849 $2,412,570 $0 $0 $0 $2,412,570 $108,279

 

SCHOOL SITE

BUDGET EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL EXPENSED

Site $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Site Improvements $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Professional Fees-EDC-Site $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Contractual - Fiber Optics (EDC) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Bridge Financing $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
                 
TOTAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

PROJECT TOTAL $2,520,849 $2,412,570 $0 $0 $0 $2,412,570

              FUNDING   

BUDGET EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL

BUILDING
Facilities Capital Reserve $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Funding - Minor TCA $105,775 $0 $0 $0 $105,775
Funding - FDK $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Funding - Capital Priorities $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Funding - Child Care $2,306,795 $0 $0 $0 $2,306,795
Funding - Capitalized Interest $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
              
TOTAL $0 $2,412,570 $0 $0 $0 $2,412,570

Unfinanced Commitments $0
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HALTON CATHOLIC DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD
St. Scholastica Catholic Elementary School

New Pupil Accommodation Project

SCHOOL BUILDING

BUDGET 

(ESTIMATE)

EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL EXPENSED 

and Commitments

AVAILABLE 

BALANCE
Building
Construction $11,858,474 $11,505,797 $1,031,347 $21,218 $0 $12,558,362 ($699,888)

Professional Fees $985,000 $939,227 $31,689 $0 $0 $970,916 $14,084

Inspections, Soil test, Surveys $175,000 $64,259 $6,099 $0 $0 $70,357 $104,643

Building Permit Fees $150,000 $108,424 $15,614 $0 $0 $124,038 $25,962

Contingencies $170,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $170,000

Sub-total Building $13,338,474 $12,617,707 $1,084,749 $21,218 $0 $13,723,673 ($385,199)

Furniture & Equipment $180,000 $150,012 $104,831 $0 $0 $254,843 ($74,843)

Computer & Technology Equipment $150,000 $117,716 $3,643 $0 $0 $121,359 $28,641

Sub-total Furniture & Equipment $330,000 $267,728 $108,474 $0 $0 $376,202 ($46,202)

Bridge Financing (Interest) $150,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $150,000

TOTAL $13,818,474 $12,885,434 $1,193,223 $21,218 $0 $14,099,876 ($281,402)

 

SCHOOL SITE

BUDGET EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL EXPENSED

Site $8,491,426 $0 $0 $0 $8,491,426
Site Improvements $735,676 $14,302 $0 $0 $749,979
Professional Fees-EDC-Site $70,812 $0 $0 $0 $70,812
Bridge Financing $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
                 
TOTAL $0 $9,297,915 $14,302 $0 $0 $9,312,217

PROJECT TOTAL $13,818,474 $22,183,349 $1,207,526 $21,218 $0 $23,412,093

              FUNDING   

BUDGET EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL

BUILDING
Facilities Capital Reserve $0 $33,982 $21,218 $0 $55,199
Funding - Minor TCA $267,728 $108,474 $0 $0 $376,202
Funding - FDK $1,542,760 $0 $0 $0 $1,542,760
Funding - Capital Priorities $11,074,947 $1,050,768 $0 $0 $12,125,714
Funding - Capitalized Interest $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
SITE
Education Development Charge - Applied $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Long Term Financing - Debenture $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Short Term Financing (Loan) $9,297,915 $14,302 $0 $0 $9,312,217
              
TOTAL $0 $22,183,349 $1,207,526 $21,218 $0 $23,412,093

Unfinanced Commitments $0
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HALTON CATHOLIC DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD
St. Nicholas Catholic Elementary School

School Consolidation Project

SCHOOL BUILDING

BUDGET 

(ESTIMATE)

EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL EXPENSED 

and Commitments

AVAILABLE 

BALANCE
Building
Construction $11,467,935 $186,522 $5,057,843 $6,053,771 $33,539 $11,331,675 $136,260

Professional Fees $712,000 $364,937 $249,087 $107,697 $13,000 $734,720 ($22,720)

Inspections, Soil test, Surveys $140,000 $21,351 $3,228 $23,497 $0 $48,077 $91,924

Building Permit Fees $150,000 $227,384 $27,118 $10,687 $0 $265,189 ($115,189)

Contingencies $55,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $55,000

Sub-total Building $12,524,935 $800,194 $5,337,275 $6,195,652 $46,539 $12,379,661 $145,274

Furniture & Equipment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Computer & Technology Equipment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Sub-total Furniture & Equipment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Bridge Financing (Interest) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL $12,524,935 $800,194 $5,337,275 $6,195,652 $46,539 $12,379,661 $145,274

 

SCHOOL SITE

BUDGET EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL EXPENSED

Site $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Site Improvements $0 $780,656 $0 $0 $780,656
Professional Fees-EDC-Site $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Bridge Financing $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
                 
TOTAL $0 $0 $780,656 $0 $0 $780,656

PROJECT TOTAL $12,524,935 $800,194 $6,117,931 $6,195,652 $46,539 $13,160,316

              FUNDING   

BUDGET EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL

BUILDING
Facilities Capital Reserve $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Funding - Minor TCA $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Funding - Proceeds of Disposition $0 $0 $4,447,364 $46,539 $4,493,903
Funding - FDK $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Funding - Capital Priorities $800,194 $5,337,275 $1,748,288 $0 $7,885,758
Funding - Capitalized Interest $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
SITE
Education Development Charge - Applied $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Long Term Financing - Debenture $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Short Term Financing (Loan) $0 $780,656 $0 $0 $780,656
              
TOTAL $0 $800,194 $6,117,931 $6,195,652 $46,539 $13,160,316

Unfinanced Commitments $0
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HALTON CATHOLIC DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD
St. Mark Catholic Elementary School

Classroom Addition

SCHOOL BUILDING
BUDGET 

(ESTIMATE)

EXPENSED      
Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL EXPENSED 

and Commitments

AVAILABLE 

BALANCE
Building
Construction $1,327,000 $509,675 $905,865 $0 $0 $1,415,540 ($88,540)

Professional Fees $120,000 $92,900 $58,339 $8,334 $0 $159,574 ($39,574)

Inspections, Soil test, Surveys $40,000 $1,856 $5,762 $0 $0 $7,618 $32,382

Building Permit Fees $40,000 $39,839 ($3,370) $0 $0 $36,469 $3,531

Contingencies $22,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,000

Sub-total Building $1,549,000 $644,270 $966,597 $8,334 $0 $1,619,200 ($70,200)

Furniture & Equipment $61,867 $0 $23,896 $1,412 $0 $25,309 $36,558

Computer & Technology Equipment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Sub-total Furniture & Equipment $61,867 $0 $23,896 $1,412 $0 $25,309 $36,558

Bridge Financing (Interest) $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000

TOTAL $1,625,867 $644,270 $990,493 $9,747 $0 $1,644,509 ($18,642)

 

SCHOOL SITE

BUDGET EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL EXPENSED

Site $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Site Improvements $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Professional Fees-EDC-Site $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Bridge Financing $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
                 
TOTAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

PROJECT TOTAL $1,625,867 $644,270 $990,493 $9,747 $0 $1,644,509

              FUNDING   

BUDGET EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL

BUILDING
Facilities Capital Reserve $0 $0 $8,334 $0 $8,334
Funding - Minor TCA $0 $23,896 $1,412 $0 $25,309
Funding - Capital Priorities $644,270 $966,597 $0 $0 $1,610,866
Funding - Capitalized Interest $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
SITE
Education Development Charge - Applied $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Long Term Financing - Debenture $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Short Term Financing (Loan) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
              
TOTAL $0 $644,270 $990,493 $9,747 $0 $1,644,509

Unfinanced Commitments $0
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HALTON CATHOLIC DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD
St. Mark Catholic Elementary School

Child Care Centre

SCHOOL BUILDING
BUDGET 

(ESTIMATE)

EXPENSED      
Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL EXPENSED 

and Commitments

AVAILABLE 

BALANCE
Building
Construction $1,688,880 $648,677 $1,236,797 $0 $0 $1,885,474 ($196,594)

Professional Fees $152,000 $118,236 $0 $0 $0 $118,236 $33,764

Inspections, Soil test, Surveys $50,000 $2,363 $0 $0 $0 $2,363 $47,637

Building Permit Fees $50,000 $50,703 $237 $0 $0 $50,940 ($940)

Contingencies $28,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,000

Sub-total Building $1,968,880 $819,979 $1,237,034 $0 $0 $2,057,013 ($88,133)

Furniture & Equipment $88,133 $0 $19,601 $52,711 $0 $72,312 $15,821

Computer & Technology Equipment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Sub-total Furniture & Equipment $88,133 $0 $19,601 $52,711 $0 $72,312 $15,821

Bridge Financing (Interest) $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000

TOTAL $2,077,013 $819,979 $1,256,635 $52,711 $0 $2,129,325 ($52,312)

SCHOOL SITE

BUDGET EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL EXPENSED

Site $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Site Improvements $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Professional Fees-EDC-Site $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Bridge Financing $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
                 
TOTAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

PROJECT TOTAL $2,077,013 $819,979 $1,256,635 $52,711 $0 $2,129,325

              FUNDING   

BUDGET EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL

BUILDING
Facilities Capital Reserve $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Funding - Minor TCA $0 $19,601 $52,711 $0 $72,312
Funding - Child Care Capital $657,809 $884,950 $0 $0 $1,542,759
Funding - Child and Family Program Capital $162,170 $352,084 $0 $0 $514,254
Funding - Capitalized Interest $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
SITE
Education Development Charge - Applied $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Long Term Financing - Debenture $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Short Term Financing (Loan) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
              
TOTAL $0 $819,979 $1,256,635 $52,711 $0 $2,129,325

Unfinanced Commitments $0.00
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HALTON CATHOLIC DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD
Bishop P.F. Reding Catholic Secondary School

Classroom Addition

SCHOOL BUILDING

BUDGET 

(ESTIMATE)

EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL EXPENSED 

and Commitments

AVAILABLE 

BALANCE
Building
Construction $20,870,036 $11,733 $4,266,023 $6,806,910 $11,157,901 $22,242,567 ($1,372,531)

Professional Fees $1,437,000 $266,668 $291,290 $241,450 $299,628 $1,099,037 $337,963

Inspections, Soil test, Surveys $200,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200,000

Building Permit Fees $200,000 $63,176 $193,563 $0 $0 $256,739 ($56,739)

Contingencies $687,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $687,000

Sub-total Building $23,394,036 $341,577 $4,750,877 $7,048,360 $11,457,529 $23,598,343 ($204,307)

Furniture & Equipment $180,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $180,000

Computer & Technology Equipment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Sub-total Furniture & Equipment $180,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $180,000

Bridge Financing (Interest) $180,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $180,000

TOTAL $23,754,036 $341,577 $4,750,877 $7,048,360 $11,457,529 $23,598,343 $155,693

SCHOOL SITE

BUDGET EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL EXPENSED

Site $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Site Improvements $0 $5,274 $0 $0 $5,274
Professional Fees-EDC-Site $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Bridge Financing $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
                 
TOTAL $0 $0 $5,274 $0 $0 $5,274

PROJECT TOTAL $23,754,036 $341,577 $4,756,151 $7,048,360 $11,457,529 $23,603,617

              FUNDING   

BUDGET EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL

BUILDING
Facilities Capital Reserve $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Funding - Minor TCA $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Funding - Capital Priorities $341,577 $4,750,877 $7,048,360 $5,932,206 $18,073,020
Funding - Child Care Capital $0 $0 $0 $2,057,016 $2,057,016
Funding - Proceeds of Disposition $3,468,307 $3,468,307
Funding - Capitalized Interest $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
SITE
Education Development Charge - Applied $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Long Term Financing - Debenture $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Short Term Financing (Loan) $0 $5,274 $0 $0 $5,274
              
TOTAL $0 $341,577 $4,756,151 $7,048,360 $11,457,529 $23,603,617

Unfinanced Commitments $0
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HALTON CATHOLIC DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD
St. Peter Catholic Elementary School

Child Care Centre

SCHOOL BUILDING
BUDGET 

(ESTIMATE)

EXPENSED      
Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL EXPENSED 

and Commitments

AVAILABLE 

BALANCE
Building
Construction $2,151,270 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,151,270

Professional Fees $195,000 $52,357 $49,803 $0 $91,944 $194,104 $896

Inspections, Soil test, Surveys $30,000 $9,348 $0 $0 $0 $9,348 $20,652

Building Permit Fees $30,000 $5,770 $28,976 $0 $0 $34,746 ($4,746)

Contingencies $30,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30,000

Sub-total Building $2,436,270 $67,475 $78,779 $0 $91,944 $238,198 $2,198,072

Furniture & Equipment $135,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $135,000

Computer & Technology Equipment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Sub-total Furniture & Equipment $135,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $135,000

Bridge Financing (Interest) $35,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $35,000

TOTAL $2,606,270 $67,475 $78,779 $0 $91,944 $238,198 $2,368,072

SCHOOL SITE

BUDGET EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL EXPENSED

Site $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Site Improvements $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Professional Fees-EDC-Site $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Bridge Financing $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
                 
TOTAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

PROJECT TOTAL $2,606,270 $67,475 $78,779 $0 $91,944 $238,198

              FUNDING   

BUDGET EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL

BUILDING
Facilities Capital Reserve $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Funding - Minor TCA $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Funding - Child Care Capital $67,475 $78,779 $0 $91,944 $238,198
Funding - Capitalized Interest $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
SITE
Education Development Charge - Applied $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Long Term Financing - Debenture $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Short Term Financing (Loan) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
              
TOTAL $0 $67,475 $78,779 $0 $91,944 $238,198

Unfinanced Commitments $0
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HALTON CATHOLIC DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD
Assumption Catholic Secondary School
Classroom Addition & School Refresh

SCHOOL BUILDING
BUDGET 

(ESTIMATE)

EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL EXPENSED 

and Commitments

AVAILABLE 

BALANCE
Building
Construction $12,037,963 $4,878 $7,392,115 $3,793,660 $2,787,851 $13,978,504 ($1,940,541)

Professional Fees $1,207,860 $212,345 $846,462 $129,367 $12,000 $1,200,174 $7,686

Inspections, Soil test, Surveys $135,680 $6,155 $8,198 $0 $0 $14,353 $121,327

Building Permit Fees $117,840 $28,344 $124,300 $0 $0 $152,644 ($34,804)

Contingencies $100,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100,000

Sub-total Building $13,599,344 $251,722 $8,371,076 $3,923,027 $2,799,851 $15,345,675 ($1,746,331)

Furniture & Equipment $294,600 $0 $17,528 $3,347 $7,717 $28,592 $266,008

Computer & Technology Equipment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Sub-total Furniture & Equipment $294,600 $0 $17,528 $3,347 $7,717 $28,592 $266,008

Bridge Financing (Interest) $106,056 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $106,056

TOTAL $14,000,000 $251,722 $8,388,604 $3,926,374 $2,807,567 $15,374,267 ($1,374,267)

SCHOOL SITE

BUDGET EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL EXPENSED

Site $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Site Improvements $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Professional Fees-EDC-Site $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Bridge Financing $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
                 
TOTAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

PROJECT TOTAL $14,000,000 $251,722 $8,388,604 $3,926,374 $2,807,567 $15,374,267

              FUNDING   

BUDGET EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL

BUILDING
Facilities Capital Reserve $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Funding - Minor TCA $0 $17,528 $3,347 $7,717 $28,592
Funding - Proceeds of Disposition $251,722 $8,371,076 $3,923,027 $2,799,851 $15,345,675
Funding - Capitalized Interest $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
SITE
Education Development Charge - Applied $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Long Term Financing - Debenture $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Short Term Financing (Loan) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
              
TOTAL $0 $251,722 $8,388,604 $3,926,374 $2,807,567 $15,374,267

Unfinanced Commitments $0
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HALTON CATHOLIC DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD
St. Michael Catholic Elementary School

Classroom Addition

SCHOOL BUILDING
BUDGET 

(ESTIMATE)

EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL EXPENSED 

and Commitments

AVAILABLE 

BALANCE
Building
Construction $1,342,522 $0 $0 $241,731 $1,021,094 $1,262,825 $79,698

Professional Fees $113,000 $0 $72,249 $7,691 $0 $79,940 $33,060

Inspections, Soil test, Surveys $14,000 $0 $6,873 $0 $0 $6,873 $7,127

Building Permit Fees $14,000 $0 $32,602 $17,214 $0 $49,816 ($35,816)

Contingencies $48,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $48,000

Sub-total Building $1,531,522 $0 $111,723 $266,636 $1,021,094 $1,399,453 $132,069

Furniture & Equipment $48,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $48,000

Computer & Technology Equipment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Sub-total Furniture & Equipment $48,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $48,000

Bridge Financing (Interest) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL $1,579,522 $0 $111,723 $266,636 $1,021,094 $1,399,453 $180,069

SCHOOL SITE

BUDGET EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL EXPENSED

Site $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Site Improvements $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Professional Fees-EDC-Site $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Bridge Financing $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
                 
TOTAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

PROJECT TOTAL $1,579,522 $0 $111,723 $266,636 $1,021,094 $1,399,453

              FUNDING   

BUDGET EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL

BUILDING
Facilities Capital Reserve $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Funding - Minor TCA $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Funding - Capital Priorities $0 $111,723 $266,636 $1,021,094 $1,399,453
Funding - Capitalized Interest $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
SITE
Education Development Charge - Applied $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Long Term Financing - Debenture $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Short Term Financing (Loan) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
              
TOTAL $0 $0 $111,723 $266,636 $1,021,094 $1,399,453

Unfinanced Commitments $0

16
86



HALTON CATHOLIC DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD
St. Michael Catholic Elementary School

Child Care Centre

SCHOOL BUILDING
BUDGET 

(ESTIMATE)

EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL EXPENSED 

and Commitments

AVAILABLE 

BALANCE
Building
Construction $1,284,762 $0 $0 $222,808 $1,060,724 $1,283,532 $1,230

Professional Fees $122,000 $0 $78,269 $81,052 $0 $159,321 ($37,321)

Inspections, Soil test, Surveys $16,000 $0 $7,446 $0 $0 $7,446 $8,554

Building Permit Fees $16,000 $0 $35,318 $0 $0 $35,318 ($19,318)

Contingencies $52,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $52,000

Sub-total Building $1,490,762 $0 $121,034 $303,859 $1,060,724 $1,485,617 $5,145

Furniture & Equipment $52,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $52,000

Computer & Technology Equipment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Sub-total Furniture & Equipment $52,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $52,000

Bridge Financing (Interest) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL $1,542,762 $0 $121,034 $303,859 $1,060,724 $1,485,617 $57,145

SCHOOL SITE

BUDGET EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL EXPENSED

Site $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Site Improvements $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Professional Fees-EDC-Site $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Bridge Financing $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
                 
TOTAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

PROJECT TOTAL $1,542,762 $0 $121,034 $303,859 $1,060,724 $1,485,617

              FUNDING   

BUDGET EXPENSED      

Sep.1/98 to 

Aug.31/18

EXPENSED               

2018 - 19

EXPENSED               

2019 - 20

Commitments         

2019 - 20

TOTAL

BUILDING
Facilities Capital Reserve $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Funding - Minor TCA $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Funding - Child Care Capital $0 $121,034 $303,859 $1,060,724 $1,485,617
Funding - Capitalized Interest $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
SITE
Education Development Charge - Applied $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Long Term Financing - Debenture $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Short Term Financing (Loan) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
              
TOTAL $0 $0 $121,034 $303,859 $1,060,724 $1,485,617

Unfinanced Commitments $0
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PRESIDENT’S UPDATE
The 2018-2019 Halton Student Transportation Service’s (HSTS) Annual Report 
outlines HSTS’s accomplishments and ongoing initiatives. HSTS has met its objective 
for continuous improvement, with a focus on the following:

1.	Safe, equitable and inclusive transportation to students deemed eligible for 
transportation under each member board’s Transportation Policy.

2.	An excellent level of customer service.

3.	Ongoing concentrated efforts to improve the effectiveness and efficiency of the 
organization.

A few highlights from our 11th year of operation include: 

•	 Several updates made to the Contract Performance Management (CPM) 
program specifically related to performance monitoring as it relates to customer 
service to key stakeholders; 

•	 Annual review and revision of HSTS Operating procedures to reflect processes 
improvements and legislation or regulatory changes;

•	 Continuous improvements in customer service using data analytics tools;

•	 Professional Development opportunities provided to staff to improve technical 
expertise and enhance customer service skills;

1
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HALTON STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES | SERVING THE HALTON COMMUNITY 5

Highlights (cont’d) 

•	 School Bus Safety Training programs were again provided to every elementary 
(grade JK-8) school in Halton Region;

•	 Contracts awarded through Request for Proposal (RFP) process. Contracts  
include recommendations made in the ‘Student Transportation Competitive 
Procurement Review Report’.

HSTS continues to provide customer service to eligible students and stakeholders 
from the Halton District School Board (HDSB) and the Halton Catholic District School 
Board (HCDSB). The Board of Directors wishes to express their appreciation to the 
HSTS team for their commitment to providing safe, reliable transportation to over 
30,000 students daily in Halton Region. 

Roxana Negoi 
President, HSTS Board of Directors

MISSION STATEMENT
To provide safe and reliable transportation 
services in an effective and efficient manner 
to all eligible students in the Halton Student 
Transportation Services jurisdiction.

V I S I O N  S TAT E M E N T
To provide excellent customer service to 
all stakeholders: students, school board 
personnel, parents, and members of the 
community while ensuring students are 
transported in a safe, accessible and caring 
environment. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ROXANA NEGOI
President 

AARON LOFTS 
Vice President and  

Secretary/Treasurer

PAT DALY
Director

STUART MILLER
Director

PETER DEROSA
Director

ANDRÉA GREBENC
Director

2
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HALTON STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES | SERVING THE HALTON COMMUNITY6

2018-19 HIGHLIGHTS
Route/Bus Operator Statistics

HSTS contracted the services of five bus companies and five taxi operators. A total of 
434 school bus routes were contracted with the following school bus operators:

•	 Attridge Transportation Inc.
•	 Elliott Coach Lines (a division of Student Transportation of Canada – STC)
•	 First Student Canada ULC (Burlington & Georgetown Branches)
•	 Switzer-CARTY Transportation Inc.
•	 Voyageur Transportation Services

Contract Performance Management Program:

HSTS continues to monitor contract compliance and measures operator performance 
through a formalized Contract Performance Management program (CPM). The HSTS 
CPM was designed to mitigate risk and enhance contractor performance through 
active contract compliance monitoring and performance measurements.  

HSTS staff are members of provincial committees revising Key Performance 
Indicators (KPI) and Contract Performance Measures, with the goal of developing 
a standard set of provincial KPIs and contract performance measures for use by 
Consortia.

Bus Company Audits:

During the 2018-19 school year, 10% of all school bus routes under contract with 
HSTS were audited by an independent auditing firm.

Operators are audited on the following categories: 

•	 Driver Qualifications, Records & Reporting
•	 Driver Logs (Hours of Service)
•	 Vehicles/Maintenance
•	 Safety Programs

3
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HALTON STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES | SERVING THE HALTON COMMUNITY 7

The facility audits also consist of a review of each bus company’s contractual obligations 
such as valid driver license, up to date First Aid/CPR certification, confirmation that driver 
abstracts are current, and company adherence to preventative maintenance schedules. 

Throughout the school year HSTS staff conduct ongoing route, run and bus stop audits. 

The HSTS route, run and bus stop audits consist of a review of on-time arrival/
departure at bus stops and schools as well as compliance with the Highway Traffic 
Act.  These audits were performed through monitoring GPS data as well as on road 
route observation; confirming posted speed limits are obeyed, proper procedures at 
railway crossings are performed, bus stops are made at designated locations and a 
review of the overall driving habits of the bus driver.  In addition, site visits at schools 
and bus stop locations are conducted to confirm arrival and departure times.

External Committee Involvement:

HSTS staff continued their active participation on numerous committees throughout 
the 2018-19 school year, such as: 

•	 Transport Canada – School Bus Safety Advisory Panel Member
•	 Canadian Pupil Transportation Conference Planning Committee
•	 OECM School Bus Safety Video Development Committee
•	 OECM Student Safety Program Development Committee
•	 Bus Planner Technical Committee
•	 Accessibility Coordinating Committee (HDSB)
•	 School Year Calendar Committees (HDSB and HCDSB)
•	 Student Transportation Competitive Procurement Advisory Committee
•	 Ontario Association of School Business Officials (OASBO)

•	 OASBO Transportation Committee
–	 KPI Committee
–	 CPM Committee
–	 Accident/Incident Committee
–	 Leading Practices Committee

•	 OASBO/OSBA Safety Initiatives Committee

4
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HALTON STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES | SERVING THE HALTON COMMUNITY8

Student Safety Programs

Ensuring student safety is an ongoing priority at HSTS.  In the 2018-19 school year, 
HSTS provided the following safety programs:

•	 First Time Rider Safety Program (available to all first time riders) 

•	 The Safe Rider Program - Buster the Bus (grades JK-3)

•	 Safe Rider Role Model Program (grades 4-8)

•	 Annual Trip to the Halton Safety Village (grade 2)

•	 School Bus Evacuation Program (available to all schools/grades) 

5
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HALTON STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES | SERVING THE HALTON COMMUNITY 9

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (KPI’S)
Transportation KPIs contained within this report are based on a snap shot of data 
exported on October 31, 2018 from the HSTS student transportation software, Bus 
Planner. Student data is provided to HSTS through daily data transfer from each 
board’s student information system, Trillium.

The chart below outlines the 2018-19 transportation costs by member board.

Transportation Costs by Board

Transportation costs only, administrative costs are excluded.

Transported Students by Board
In the 2018-19 school year, HSTS provided daily home to school transportation 
service to 31,562 students; 19,406 HDSB students and 12,156 HCDSB students. 
The chart below outlines the number of students transported by member board, year 
over year from the 2016-17 through 2018-19 school years.
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HALTON STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES | SERVING THE HALTON COMMUNITY10

Shared Board Routes

HSTS continues to maximize efficiencies through run/route sharing. The chart below 
outlines the percentage of routes that are shared; the majority of routes continue to 
be shared. 

Route sharing data is based on 434 routes.

Average Distance to Stop 

The chart below depicts the average distance to the bus stop by board  
for students in grades JK-8.

Excludes students with special needs.
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HALTON STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES | SERVING THE HALTON COMMUNITY 11

Vehicle Utilization

Vehicle utilization percentage indicates how efficiently each vehicle type is used. The 
calculation is based on the vehicle capacity/riders, all routes, and all vehicle types.   
As noted in the chart below, the full-size (72 passenger) utilization rate is 173.10%, 
up 5.30% from the 2017-18 school year.  This extremely high utilization rate 
demonstrates the expertise of the Transportation Officers and demonstrates their 
commitment to maximizing the use of the school buses. The smaller vehicles provide 
service predominantly to students with special needs. The individualized nature of 
the service provided to students with special needs does not allow for efficiency rates 
in the ranges of the large buses.  

The following graph outlines the capacity ratio by all vehicle types:

Vehicle utilization is based on assigned riders as of October 31st, 2018.
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KPMG LLP 
Commerce Place 
21 King Street West, Suite 700 
Hamilton Ontario L8P 4W7 
Canada 
Telephone (905) 523-8200 
Fax (905) 523-2222 
 
 

KPMG LLP is a Canadian limited liability partnership and a member firm of the KPMG network of independent member firms 
affiliated with KPMG International Cooperative ("KPMG International"), a Swiss entity. 
KPMG Canada provides services to KPMG LLP. 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

To the Board of Directors of the Halton Student Transportation Services 
Opinion 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Halton Student Transportation 
Services (the ”Entity”), which comprise: 

• the statement of financial position as at August 31, 2019 
• the statement of operations for the year then ended  
• the statement of changes in net debt for the year then ended  
• the statement of cash flows  for the year then ended  
• and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting 

policies 

(Hereinafter referred to as the “financial statements”). 

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the Entity as at August 31, 2019, and its results of 
changes in net debt and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian 
public sector accounting standards. 

Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing 
standards.  Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the 
“Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our auditors’ 
report.   

We are independent of the Entity in accordance with the ethical requirements that are 
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada and we have fulfilled our other 
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion.     

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance 
for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards, and for such 
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

10
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Entity’s 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 
intends to liquidate the Entity or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to 
do so. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Entity’s 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 
intends to liquidate the Entity or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to 
do so. 

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Entity’s financial 
reporting process. 

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue 
an auditors’ report that includes our opinion.  

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always 
detect a material misstatement when it exists.  

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or 
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions 
of users taken on the basis of the financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, 
we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the 
audit.  

We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those 
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion.  

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Entity's internal control.  

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

  

11
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 Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Entity's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Entity to cease to
continue as a going concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

 Communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Chartered Professional Accountants, Licensed Public Accountants 

Hamilton, Canada 

October 15, 2019 
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HALTON STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 
Statement of Financial Position 
 
August 31, 2019, with comparative information for 2018 
 
  2019  2018 

Financial assets 
Due from related parties (note 4) $ 110,642 $ 22,412 
  

Financial liabilities 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities  31,670  28,347 
Due to related parties (note 4)   90,303  5,419 
Deferred capital contributions (note 5)  17,451  13,773 
    139,424  47,539 
 

Net debt  (28,782)  (25,127) 
 
Non-financial assets 

Tangible capital assets (note 2)  17,451  13,773 
Prepaid expenses  12,091  12,114 

   29,542  25,887 
 
Accumulated surplus $ 760 $ 760 

See accompanying notes to financial statements.  

On behalf of the Board of Directors: 

Original signed by: 

 Roxana Negoi      Director 

Original signed by: 

 Aaron Lofts      Director 
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HALTON STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 
Statement of Financial Position 
 
August 31, 2019, with comparative information for 2018 
 
  2019  2018 

Financial assets 
Due from related parties (note 4) $ 110,642 $ 22,412 
  

Financial liabilities 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities  31,670  28,347 
Due to related parties (note 4)   90,303  5,419 
Deferred capital contributions (note 5)  17,451  13,773 
    139,424  47,539 
 

Net debt  (28,782)  (25,127) 
 
Non-financial assets 

Tangible capital assets (note 2)  17,451  13,773 
Prepaid expenses  12,091  12,114 

   29,542  25,887 
 
Accumulated surplus $ 760 $ 760 

See accompanying notes to financial statements.  

On behalf of the Board of Directors: 

Original signed by: 

 Roxana Negoi      Director 

Original signed by: 

 Aaron Lofts      Director 
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HALTON STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 
Statement of Operations  
 
Year ended August 31, 2019, with comparative information for 2018 
 
 2019  2019    2018 
 Budget  Actual    Actual 
 
Revenues $ 26,187,036 $ 25,825,561 $ 23,667,377 
 
Expenses: 
Transportation services  24,616,270  24,282,296  22,238,889 
Administrative expenses: 

Salaries and benefits  1,245,861  1,251,229  1,145,699 
Rent  68,000  67,836  67,306 
Professional fees  64,000  63,049  56,034 
Software fees and licenses  60,000  49,456  49,119 
Contractual services   40,000  26,473  26,109 
Communication  29,000  25,129  25,291 
Office supplies  28,000  22,816  28,154 
Professional development  16,605  12,442  15,094 
Advertising  4,500  8,892  2,658 
Amortization of tangible capital assets  –    6,501  5,483 
Insurance  5,500  4,785  3,221 
Travel and meetings  5,000  2,619  2,336 
Equipment  3,000  1,282  1,337 
Day to day maintenance  1,300  756  647 

 
Total expenses  26,187,036  25,825,561  23,667,377 
 
Annual surplus   –    –    –   
 
Accumulated surplus, beginning of year  –    760  760 
 
Accumulated surplus, end of year $ –   $  760 $ 760 

See accompanying notes to financial statements.  

 

 3 

HALTON STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 
Statement of Changes in Net Debt 

Year ended August 31, 2019, with comparative information for 2018 
 
  2019   2018 

Annual surplus $ –   $ –   
Acquisition of tangible capital assets  (10,179)  –   
Amortization of tangible capital assets  6,501  5,483 
  (3,678)  5,483 
Other non-financial asset activity: 

Acquisition of prepaid expenses  (7,240)  (7,263) 
Use of prepaid expenses  7,263  6,927 

Total other non-financial asset activity  23  (336) 
  
Change in net debt  (3,655)  5,147 
 
Net debt, beginning of year  (25,127)  (30,274) 
 
Net debt, end of year $ (28,782) $  (25,127) 

See accompanying notes to financial statements.  
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HALTON STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 
Statement of Changes in Net Debt 

Year ended August 31, 2019, with comparative information for 2018 
 
  2019   2018 

Annual surplus $ –   $ –   
Acquisition of tangible capital assets  (10,179)  –   
Amortization of tangible capital assets  6,501  5,483 
  (3,678)  5,483 
Other non-financial asset activity: 

Acquisition of prepaid expenses  (7,240)  (7,263) 
Use of prepaid expenses  7,263  6,927 

Total other non-financial asset activity  23  (336) 
  
Change in net debt  (3,655)  5,147 
 
Net debt, beginning of year  (25,127)  (30,274) 
 
Net debt, end of year $ (28,782) $  (25,127) 

See accompanying notes to financial statements.  
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HALTON STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 
Statement of Cash Flows 
 
Year ended August 31, 2019, with comparative information for 2018 
 
  2019  2018 

Cash provided by (used in): 

Operating activities: 
Annual surplus $ –   $ –   
Item not involving cash: 

Amortization of tangible capital assets  6,501  5,483 
Revenue recognized from deferred capital 

contributions  (6,501)  (5,483) 
 Changes in non-cash working capital:  

Increase in accounts receivable  –    64,702 
Decrease in accounts payable and 
   accrued liabilities  (3,323)  (31,138) 
Increase in prepaid expenses  (23)  (336) 

  (3,346)  33,228 

Capital activities: 
Cash used to acquire tangible capital assets  (10,179)  –   
Deferred capital contributions received  10,179  –   
  –    –   

 

Investing activities: 
Decrease in due from related parties (note 4)  (88,230)   (15,237) 
Increase (decrease) in due to related parties (note 4)  84,884   (17,991) 

    
  3,346  33,228 

Net change in cash   –    –   

Cash, beginning of year  –    –   
 
Cash, end of year $ –   $ –   

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 
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Halton Student Transportation Services ("HSTS") on behalf of Halton District School Board and the Halton 
Catholic District School Board (the “School Boards”) was set up to provide transportation services. 

HSTS was incorporated on February 10, 2009 under the Corporations Act of Ontario as a non-profit corporation 
without share capital and is exempt from income taxes.   

1. Significant accounting policies: 
The financial statements are prepared by management in accordance with Canadian public sector 
accounting standards.   

(a) Basis of accounting: 

Revenues and expenditures are reported on an accrual basis of accounting.  The accrual basis of 
accounting recognizes revenues as they are earned and measurable; expenses are the cost of goods 
and services acquired in the period whether or not payment has been made or invoices received.  

(b) Tangible capital assets: 

Tangible capital assets are recorded at historical cost less accumulated amortization.  Historical cost 
includes amounts that are directly attributable to acquisition, construction, development or betterment 
of the asset. 

Tangible capital assets, except land, are amortized on a straight line basis over their estimated useful 
lives as follows: 
 

Asset Estimated useful life in years 
 

Computer software  5 
Computer hardware  5 
Leasehold improvements  5 
Furniture and equipment 10 
 

 

(c) Government transfers: 

Government transfers, which include legislative grants, are recognized in the financial statements in 
the period in which events giving rise to the transfer occur, providing the transfers are authorized, any 
eligibility criteria have been met and reasonable estimates of the amount can be made.  

Government transfers for capital that meet the definition of liability are referred to as deferred capital 
contributions (“DCC”). Amounts are recognized into revenue as the liability is extinguished over the 
useful life of the asset. 

(d) Budget figures: 

Budget figures have been provided for comparison purposes and have been approved by the Board 
of Directors of the Halton Student Transportation Services.  Budget figures, which are reported in the 
statement of operations, were originally approved on May 3, 2018.  The figures have been reported 
for the purposes of these statements to comply with Public Sector Accounting Board (“PSAB”) 
reporting requirements. Budget figures were excluded from the Statement of Change in Net Debt as 
these amounts were not included in management's revised budgeted figures.  

HALTON STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 
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Year ended August 31, 2019 
 

 
 

 5 

Halton Student Transportation Services ("HSTS") on behalf of Halton District School Board and the Halton 
Catholic District School Board (the “School Boards”) was set up to provide transportation services. 

HSTS was incorporated on February 10, 2009 under the Corporations Act of Ontario as a non-profit corporation 
without share capital and is exempt from income taxes.   

1. Significant accounting policies: 
The financial statements are prepared by management in accordance with Canadian public sector 
accounting standards.   

(a) Basis of accounting: 

Revenues and expenditures are reported on an accrual basis of accounting.  The accrual basis of 
accounting recognizes revenues as they are earned and measurable; expenses are the cost of goods 
and services acquired in the period whether or not payment has been made or invoices received.  

(b) Tangible capital assets: 

Tangible capital assets are recorded at historical cost less accumulated amortization.  Historical cost 
includes amounts that are directly attributable to acquisition, construction, development or betterment 
of the asset. 

Tangible capital assets, except land, are amortized on a straight line basis over their estimated useful 
lives as follows: 
 

Asset Estimated useful life in years 
 

Computer software  5 
Computer hardware  5 
Leasehold improvements  5 
Furniture and equipment 10 
 

 

(c) Government transfers: 

Government transfers, which include legislative grants, are recognized in the financial statements in 
the period in which events giving rise to the transfer occur, providing the transfers are authorized, any 
eligibility criteria have been met and reasonable estimates of the amount can be made.  

Government transfers for capital that meet the definition of liability are referred to as deferred capital 
contributions (“DCC”). Amounts are recognized into revenue as the liability is extinguished over the 
useful life of the asset. 

(d) Budget figures: 

Budget figures have been provided for comparison purposes and have been approved by the Board 
of Directors of the Halton Student Transportation Services.  Budget figures, which are reported in the 
statement of operations, were originally approved on May 3, 2018.  The figures have been reported 
for the purposes of these statements to comply with Public Sector Accounting Board (“PSAB”) 
reporting requirements. Budget figures were excluded from the Statement of Change in Net Debt as 
these amounts were not included in management's revised budgeted figures.  
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Halton Student Transportation Services ("HSTS") on behalf of Halton District School Board and the Halton 
Catholic District School Board (the “School Boards”) was set up to provide transportation services. 

HSTS was incorporated on February 10, 2009 under the Corporations Act of Ontario as a non-profit corporation 
without share capital and is exempt from income taxes.   

1. Significant accounting policies: 
The financial statements are prepared by management in accordance with Canadian public sector 
accounting standards.   

(a) Basis of accounting: 

Revenues and expenditures are reported on an accrual basis of accounting.  The accrual basis of 
accounting recognizes revenues as they are earned and measurable; expenses are the cost of goods 
and services acquired in the period whether or not payment has been made or invoices received.  

(b) Tangible capital assets: 

Tangible capital assets are recorded at historical cost less accumulated amortization.  Historical cost 
includes amounts that are directly attributable to acquisition, construction, development or betterment 
of the asset. 

Tangible capital assets, except land, are amortized on a straight line basis over their estimated useful 
lives as follows: 
 

Asset Estimated useful life in years 
 

Computer software  5 
Computer hardware  5 
Leasehold improvements  5 
Furniture and equipment 10 
 

 

(c) Government transfers: 

Government transfers, which include legislative grants, are recognized in the financial statements in 
the period in which events giving rise to the transfer occur, providing the transfers are authorized, any 
eligibility criteria have been met and reasonable estimates of the amount can be made.  

Government transfers for capital that meet the definition of liability are referred to as deferred capital 
contributions (“DCC”). Amounts are recognized into revenue as the liability is extinguished over the 
useful life of the asset. 

(d) Budget figures: 

Budget figures have been provided for comparison purposes and have been approved by the Board 
of Directors of the Halton Student Transportation Services.  Budget figures, which are reported in the 
statement of operations, were originally approved on May 3, 2018.  The figures have been reported 
for the purposes of these statements to comply with Public Sector Accounting Board (“PSAB”) 
reporting requirements. Budget figures were excluded from the Statement of Change in Net Debt as 
these amounts were not included in management's revised budgeted figures.  
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Halton Student Transportation Services ("HSTS") on behalf of Halton District School Board and the Halton 
Catholic District School Board (the “School Boards”) was set up to provide transportation services. 

HSTS was incorporated on February 10, 2009 under the Corporations Act of Ontario as a non-profit corporation 
without share capital and is exempt from income taxes.   

1. Significant accounting policies: 
The financial statements are prepared by management in accordance with Canadian public sector 
accounting standards.   

(a) Basis of accounting: 

Revenues and expenditures are reported on an accrual basis of accounting.  The accrual basis of 
accounting recognizes revenues as they are earned and measurable; expenses are the cost of goods 
and services acquired in the period whether or not payment has been made or invoices received.  

(b) Tangible capital assets: 

Tangible capital assets are recorded at historical cost less accumulated amortization.  Historical cost 
includes amounts that are directly attributable to acquisition, construction, development or betterment 
of the asset. 

Tangible capital assets, except land, are amortized on a straight line basis over their estimated useful 
lives as follows: 
 

Asset Estimated useful life in years 
 

Computer software  5 
Computer hardware  5 
Leasehold improvements  5 
Furniture and equipment 10 
 

 

(c) Government transfers: 

Government transfers, which include legislative grants, are recognized in the financial statements in 
the period in which events giving rise to the transfer occur, providing the transfers are authorized, any 
eligibility criteria have been met and reasonable estimates of the amount can be made.  

Government transfers for capital that meet the definition of liability are referred to as deferred capital 
contributions (“DCC”). Amounts are recognized into revenue as the liability is extinguished over the 
useful life of the asset. 

(d) Budget figures: 

Budget figures have been provided for comparison purposes and have been approved by the Board 
of Directors of the Halton Student Transportation Services.  Budget figures, which are reported in the 
statement of operations, were originally approved on May 3, 2018.  The figures have been reported 
for the purposes of these statements to comply with Public Sector Accounting Board (“PSAB”) 
reporting requirements. Budget figures were excluded from the Statement of Change in Net Debt as 
these amounts were not included in management's revised budgeted figures.  
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1. Significant accounting policies (continued): 
(e) Use of estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts 
of revenues and expenses during the period. Significant estimates include assumptions used in 
estimating accrued liabilities. Amounts recorded for amortization of tangible capital assets are 
based on estimates of useful service life. Actual results could differ from these estimates.  

2. Tangible capital assets: 
 
 Balance at   Balance at 
 August 31,   August 31, 

Cost 2018 Additions Disposals 2019 
 
Computer software $ 24,910 $ –   $ –   $ 24,910 
Computer hardware  7,993  10,179  –    18,172 
Leasehold improvements  14,088  –    –    14,088 
Furniture and equipment  5,016  –    –    5,016 

Total $ 52,007 $ 10,179 $ –   $ 62,186 
 
 

 Balance at   Balance at 
 August 31,  Amortization August 31,  
Accumulated amortization 2018 Disposals Expense 2019 
 
Computer software $ 13,895 $ –   $ 4,981 $ 18,876 
Computer hardware  7,993  –    1,018  9,011 
Leasehold improvements  14,088  –    –    14,088 
Furniture and equipment  2,258  –    502  2,760 

Total $ 38,234 $ –   $ 6,501 $ 44,735 
 
 
 August 31, August 31, 
Net book value 2018 2019 
 
Computer software $ 11,015     $ 6,034 
Computer hardware  –        9,161 
Leasehold improvements  –        –   
Furniture and equipment  2,758      2,256 

Total $ 13,773     $ 17,451 
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1. Significant accounting policies (continued): 
(e) Use of estimates: 

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and 
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contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts 
of revenues and expenses during the period. Significant estimates include assumptions used in 
estimating accrued liabilities. Amounts recorded for amortization of tangible capital assets are 
based on estimates of useful service life. Actual results could differ from these estimates.  
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 Balance at   Balance at 
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Computer software $ 24,910 $ –   $ –   $ 24,910 
Computer hardware  7,993  10,179  –    18,172 
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Computer hardware  7,993  –    1,018  9,011 
Leasehold improvements  14,088  –    –    14,088 
Furniture and equipment  2,258  –    502  2,760 

Total $ 38,234 $ –   $ 6,501 $ 44,735 
 
 
 August 31, August 31, 
Net book value 2018 2019 
 
Computer software $ 11,015     $ 6,034 
Computer hardware  –        9,161 
Leasehold improvements  –        –   
Furniture and equipment  2,758      2,256 

Total $ 13,773     $ 17,451 
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3. Economic dependence: 

HSTS’s operations consist exclusively of supplying services to Halton District School Board and 
Halton Catholic District School Board. HSTS is economically dependent on these boards for its 
busing revenues. 

4. Due from/to related party: 

Amounts included in due from related parties are due from the following partners of HSTS: 
 
  2019  2018 

Halton District School Board $  110,642 $ 22,412 
 
 
Amounts included in due to related parties are due to the following partners of HSTS: 
 
  2019  2018 

Halton Catholic District School Board $ 90,303 $ 5,419 
 
 

Amounts due from/to related parties are non-interest bearing with no fixed repayment terms. 

5. Deferred capital contributions: 

Government transfers for capital that meet the definition of a liability are referred to as deferred 
capital contributions.  Amounts are recognized into revenue as the liability is extinguished over the 
useful life of the asset.   
 
  2019  2018 
 
Balance, beginning of year $ 13,773 $ 19,256 
Additions to deferred capital contributions  10,179  –   
Revenue recognized in the period  (6,501)  (5,483) 
 
Balance, end of year $ 17,451 $ 13,773 
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3. Economic dependence: 

HSTS’s operations consist exclusively of supplying services to Halton District School Board and 
Halton Catholic District School Board. HSTS is economically dependent on these boards for its 
busing revenues. 

4. Due from/to related party: 

Amounts included in due from related parties are due from the following partners of HSTS: 
 
  2019  2018 

Halton District School Board $  110,642 $ 22,412 
 
 
Amounts included in due to related parties are due to the following partners of HSTS: 
 
  2019  2018 

Halton Catholic District School Board $ 90,303 $ 5,419 
 
 

Amounts due from/to related parties are non-interest bearing with no fixed repayment terms. 

5. Deferred capital contributions: 

Government transfers for capital that meet the definition of a liability are referred to as deferred 
capital contributions.  Amounts are recognized into revenue as the liability is extinguished over the 
useful life of the asset.   
 
  2019  2018 
 
Balance, beginning of year $ 13,773 $ 19,256 
Additions to deferred capital contributions  10,179  –   
Revenue recognized in the period  (6,501)  (5,483) 
 
Balance, end of year $ 17,451 $ 13,773 
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6. Lease commitments: 

The HSTS leases office premises with terms to October 31, 2022.  The minimum annual rental 
under this agreement is as follows: 
 
 
Fiscal year ending August 31: 
 
 2020  $ 67,837 
 2021   67,837 
 2022   67,837 
 2023   11,306 
 
  $ 214,817 
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